From:

Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 8:20 PM

To: ACT Reportable Conduct

Subject: [External] Freedom of Information request - Pfizer Moderna Vaccine Deals

Dear Ombudsman Of The ACT,

| would like to see all information relating to the Pfizer, Moderna vaccine deals

This has been deemed as sensitive and the details are not open to view, discuss and or debate
Tax payer funding was used in the making of these deals

Mandates are being placed against us, regardless of individual risk or opinion we are being given zero option to
decide what to do with our own Health.

The only thing we know is these companies have zero liability in the event of any adverse reactions

If we are going to be forced to take a vaccine by the Government who has made deals with the companies who are
the direct financial beneficiaries of these vaccines and against our right to consent, right to decide

Then we should know all the details about what exactly has been agreed

Yours faithfully,

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Is act@ombudsman.gov.au the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Ombudsman Of The ACT? If
so, please contact us using this form:
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.righttoknow.org.au%2Fchange_request
%2Fnew%3Fbody%3Dombudsman_of_the_act&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cact%40ombudsman.gov.au%7C10bd1bd859
3d4683a2be08d99798ad14%7C443ee9e811ff4c829e4139331045260a%7C0%7C1%7C637707504265216855%7CUnk
nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&a
mp;sdata=lptFvILY7K400kJW5mznbXUDebJtkERB2QPexdc6sc%3D&amp;reserved=0

This request has been made by an individual using Right to Know. This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. More information on how Right to Know works can be found at:
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.righttoknow.org.au%2Fhelp%2Fofficers
&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cact%40o0mbudsman.gov.au%7C10bd1bd8593d4683a2be08d99798ad14%7C443ee9e811ff
4c829e4139331045260a%7C0%7C1%7C637707504265216855%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAw
MDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=N%2FvisOHRfXi%2BLWI6pwnLiKYjD
%2BGUKNenVhXTKhtzAnl%3D&amp;reserved=0

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI
page.



Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.





